DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
U.S. AIR FORCE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEALS
1500 WEST PERIMETER ROAD, SUITE 1900
JOINT BASE ANDREWS MD 20762-6604

MEMORANDUM FOR Deanthoni M. Smith, A1C

FROM: United States Air Force Court of Criminal Appeals

22 September 2022

SUBJECT: Notice of Docketing, ACM No. 40309
Dear A1C Smith,

On 25 July 2022, your case, ACM No. 40309, was docketed with this court for review
under its authority pursuant to Article 66, Uniformed Code of Military Justice (UCMJ), 10
U.S.C. § 66. As indicated in the record of trial, on Air Force (AF) Forms 304, dated 3 May
2022 and 23 May 2022, you elected not to have an Appellate Defense Counsel represent
you. Therefore, this notice is to inform you that your case is now before this court for
appellate review.

Per the court’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, Rule 18(d), you have 60 days from the date of
receipt of this letter to file a brief to identify any assignments of error with your case, if any. The
Government will then have 30 days to file an answer in response to any assignments of error filed
by you. You will then have 7 days to file a reply to the Government’s answer.

Please submit any assignments of error to AF.JAH.Filing. Workflow(@us.af.mil or mail to 1500
West Perimeter Rd, Suite 1900, Joint Base Andrews, MD 20762. Should you have any questions
regarding  this  process, please  contact  Appellate  Defense  Division  at
AF.JAJA AFLOA Filing. Workflow(@us.af.mil.

Respectfully,

CAROL K. JOYCE
Clerk of the Court





